
From: Florio, Michel Peter
Sent: 5/28/2014 3:35:33 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Station Power Backbill Estimates

Thank you - Erik also sent this to me directly, A lot of food for thought here ,, ,,

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 1:57 PM 
To: Florio, Michel Peter
Subject: FW: Station Power Backbill Estimates

More.,,,

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)" <E6J1@,pge.com>
To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@,pge.com>. "Allen, Meredith" 
<MEAe@pge.com>
Subject: Fwd: Station Power Backbill Estimates

The backbill for Dynegy is $9.7 million if we go back to 2010 as proposed by 
Florio. I will send this to Marcelo and follow-up with Gurbux.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gleicher, Cliff <CJGf@pge.com<roailto:CJGf@pge.coro»
Date: May 27, 2014 at 9:17:10 AM PDT
To~ "Jacobson Erik B fRepRelV <FBT1 @nee mm<mai1toFRJ 1 @pge.COm», 
Redacted
Cc: Redacted
Subject: RE: Station Power Backbill Estimates

Here you go, Erik.

SB GT&S 0071139
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From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
Sent: Tuesday. Mav 27, 2014 9:09 AM 

Redacted
Cc: Gleicher, Cliff
Subject: Station Power Backbill Estimates

To:

Chris,

I understand Jason talked to you about getting some backbill estimates together 
for Commissioner Florio. The two alternative backbill dates Florio is 
considering are April XX 2010 when the DC Circuit Court issued its order on 
appeal, and November XX, 2011 when we filed AL 3591-E.

Jason is now on paternity leave, so please send these estimates to me and I will 
forward them to Florio.

Thanks,

Erik

PG&E
iPoieam mo^e^ea^e^v^tWp^www.^qe^com^fboyt/companv/privacy/cystomer/
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